
RE: T1 : 080 Lounge Ph2 (Old BLR Dom) | ICT Requirement BOQ

Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Thu 8/22/2024 3:41 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>​
Cc:​Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>​

Noted. Please proceed.
 
From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: T1 : 080 Lounge Ph2 (Old BLR Dom) | ICT Requirement BOQ
 
Dear Venu,
     Line item 1 & 3 pertain to Data port and remaining all one-time installation and configuration counts.
 
Line 1 = 49
Line 3 = 14
 
Total  = 63.

    
 

Best Regards,

 

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT | BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 
 
​*Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised*
 
T1 - Help Desk  :  bangalore.it@blrlounge.in | ✆  +91 865 754 1674

T2 - Help Desk  :  sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com | ✆  +91 973 822 2927

For IT-related Support: Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : Asset Infinity
 

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:00 PM
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: T1 : 080 Lounge Ph2 (Old BLR Dom) | ICT Requirement BOQ
 
Hi Senthil,
In the diagram, it is mentioned 63 points and in excel it says 94 points.
Where is the gap?
 
Regards,
Venu
 
From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 2:41 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: T1 : 080 Lounge Ph2 (Old BLR Dom) | ICT Requirement BOQ
Importance: High
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Dear Venu,
    Kindly requesting you to review and approve the ICT requirements for BLR lounge Phase 2 renovation.    
 
Please needful the same. 
 

Best Regards,

 

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT | BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 
 
​*Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised*
 
T1 - Help Desk  :  bangalore.it@blrlounge.in | ✆  +91 865 754 1674

T2 - Help Desk  :  sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com | ✆  +91 973 822 2927

For IT-related Support: Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : Asset Infinity
 

From: Girish Kumar M <girish.m@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 6:02 PM
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>
Subject: FW: T1 : 080 Lounge Ph2 (Old BLR Dom)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 
Dear Senthil,
 
Greetings from BIAL!!!
 
With reference to our discussions, please find BIAL Draft commercials as per attached layout.
Verify and confirm the final count.
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
Girish
ICT
BIAL
9538882854

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:49 PM
To: Girish Kumar M <girish.m@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
Cc: BLR Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: T1 : 080 Lounge Ph2 (Old BLR Dom)
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: *** This email is from an external sender. Please use extra precautions before opening any attachment or links or sharing any sensitive information. ***
 
Dear Girish,
     Please find attached the final internal approved layout for your kind reference. Kindly treat this as a soft PO / final ICT requirement.
  kindly share the ICT data sheet , I will fill the same and initiate the PO progress.
 
Detail ICT service summary has incorporated in the layout itself. Later will share the clear version of Layout for the execution.
 

Best Regards,

 

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT | BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 
 
​*Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised*
 
T1 - Help Desk  :  bangalore.it@blrlounge.in | ✆  +91 865 754 1674
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